
Vnd March, 1920.

Sir:—

In reply to the enquiry in your letter of the 34th wltimo

I beg to say that the Department decided to make payment of the whole

Dorthen Britishienta

Kost of transpartation of l5 new pupile

to the Coqualestza Institute, in.accordance with the statement which

you submitted dated the 18th September, 1919, and therefore aheque

No. 3004 for $177.85 was sent you on the 17th February.

Your obedient servant,

Fevhée
Rev. G.H.Raley,

Principal,
institute.

Coqualeetaa Industriel set. Deputy and Secretary.

Sardie, B.C.
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